



A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE

RELATING TO THE DISPOSAL OF WEEDS, GARBAGE, TRASH, AND WASTE FROM PROPERTY.

BE IT ORDAINED by the People of the City and County of Honolulu:

SECTION 1. The purpose of this ordinance is to address the disposal of weeds, garbage, trash, and waste from vacant lots.

SECTION 2. Section 41-10.2, Revised Ordinances of Honolulu 1990, is amended by amending the definition of "Property" to read as follows:

""Property" means real property and applies to:

- (1) ~~[The first tier of]~~ Any privately or government owned vacant ~~[lots]~~ lot abutting ~~[both sides]~~ either side of ~~[all public]~~ a publicly or privately owned ~~[streets]~~ street open to the public; provided~~[,]~~ that ~~[the depth in connection with the first tier of lots shall not exceed 150 feet from the property line abutting said public streets; and provided further, that]~~ this article shall not apply to real property zoned as agriculture, country, and preservation under Chapter 21 ~~[of this code];~~ and
- (2) Privately owned vacant lots of ~~[7,500]~~ 15,000 square feet or less ~~[which]~~ that abut a residential lot or residential lots."

SECTION 3. Ordinance material to be repealed is bracketed and stricken. New material is underscored. When revising, compiling, or printing this ordinance for inclusion in the Revised Ordinances of Honolulu, the Revisor of Ordinances need not include the brackets, the material that has been bracketed and stricken, or the underscoring.



A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE

SECTION 4. This ordinance takes effect upon its approval.

INTRODUCED BY:

Trevor Ozawa

DATE OF INTRODUCTION:

October 4, 2017
Honolulu, Hawaii

_____ Councilmembers

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Deputy Corporation Counsel

APPROVED this _____ day of _____, 20 _____.

KIRK CALDWELL, Mayor
City and County of Honolulu